From: Gorjan Alagic

To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Will you be at CRYPTO? When are you back in MD?
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 11:26:37 AM
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Right, I remember Corbin. It's great that he will be interning at NIST.

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 11:07 AM Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov> wrote:
I'll be at NIST this afternoon; hope to see you there

I'll also be at UMD on Friday (meeting with Jon and Corbin -- Jon's student, who will soon
intern with us on the NIST PQC project -- at 11am, then going to lunch, then I'm free for the
afternoon..)

From: Gorjan Alagic <galagic@umd.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:02:16 PM

To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Will you be at CRYPTO? When are you back in MD?

Hi. I got back late last week, but I've been at UMD. I will be at NIST tomorrow. I'm going to
the NIST PQC workshop but not CRYPTO itself. Then I will be at QCrypt in Montreal the
week after that.

On Mon, Aug 12, 2019 at 11:30 AM Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov> wrote:
--Daniel





